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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Knocke, Ryan

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:54 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Rep. Goyke Amendment Draft Request
Cathlene-

| hope this message finds you well.

Rep. Goyke would like to have an amendment drafted to Assembly Special Session Bill 2 - Relating to: treatment and
diversion programs and making appropriations.

Could the drafting request below be forwarded for an amendment draft?
This is in anticipation of our Exec Session in CJ on Thursday.
Thank you and all the best.

- Ryan

Ryan Knocke

Legislative Aide

Office of State Representative Evan Goyke
Telephone: (608) 266-0645
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\Specifically dollars (3/4) should be used to expand existing project sites ,



State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

January 2017 Special Session

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2017 ASSEMBLY BILL 2

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

L
1. Page 3, line 7: delete “$2,000,000” and substitute “$8,000,000”.

V N
2. Page 3, line 10: delete “$2,000,000” and substitute “$30,000,000”.

(END)
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